DRAFT** Friends of Twin Lakes Member Meeting Minutes **DRAFT August 20, 2024

Meeting was called to order at 7:40 pm.

Present were: Kelly Sweeney, President; Colleen Schweigert, Vice President; Beth Manning, Secretary; Jeannine Ravenscraft and Anne Bond, at large members.

1. Huge thanks to the 38 FOTL volunteers that helped with the LT 100 course marshal and Schoolhouse drop off/bell ringing duties. Another successful effort to keep traffic moving while keeping runners, visitors, residents, emergency personnel and crew safe from traffic.

Malia Floyd, Kris Nowka, Colleen Schweigert, Angie Zugay, Lee Gagnet Leumas, Lawson Gagnet, Larry and Barbara Marcum, Chris Taylor, Jeff Steckler, Bruce & MaryLee Hix, Darlene & Ron Bass, Robert Krehbiel, John Mathes, Terry & Mark Zinkula, Daryl Manning, Sally Fletemier, Jeannine & Daren Ravenscraft, Deborah & Dennis Couture, Susie Ramsdell, Lee Hallock, Jennifer Bosanko, Jeff & Mary Ashby, Deke Williams, Timbrey Lind, Kelly Wright, Lauren Grady, Erin Hourigan, Anne Meyer, Kelly Sweeney, Jan Struharik and Katherine Moore.

- 2. Approval minutes of the July 20, 2024 meeting. https://friendsoftwinlakes.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/08/Friends-of-Twin-Lakes-July-2024-Member-Meeting.pdf.
 - Motion by Anne Bond, Seconded by Colleen Schweigert. Motion carried.
- 3. Treasurer's Report

Operating Account Information as of August 14 2024	
General Fund (Including \$2,098.92 in Garbage Funds)	\$16,271.52
Heritage	\$67,764.18
Fire Station	\$62,030.16
Dexter House	\$396.87
	\$146,462.73
Pueblo Bank & Trust	\$16,271.52
Colorado Community Bank	\$130,191.21
	\$146,462.73
6/30/2024	
Total Voting Members	120
Total Non-Voting Members	26
Total Members	146

Still no agreement with the USFS for the Heritage Fund.

Fire Station has upcoming needs such as a side by side vehicle that can also be used by Lake County Search and Rescue, storage lockers for the firemen and a sauna.

4. Upcoming events:

- a. **PLEASE** RSVP FOR THE ANNUAL PICNIC ON SUNDAY August 25th AT 5 AT THE SCHOOLHOUSE.
 - i. Bring a side dish or dessert to share and your own beverage.
 - ii. It is helpful if you can bring some lawn chairs.
 - iii. So excited to see you all. Reply to this email with your name, # of attendees and if you need a veggie burger instead of hamburger or brat.
- b. August 21st Wednesday Bingo at 5:30 pm at Twin Lakes Schoolhouse, 231 Lang
 St. Please bring your own snacks and beverages. We appreciate a \$5 donation per player to help cover the cost of prizes. (Save the date for likely Bingo Pizza Party 9/25.)
- c. September 7- Saturday **Community Dinner** sign up for event on the 7th at 3:00 6:30 pm Ice Palance Park 100 198 W. 10th street, Leadville. Contact Cathy Wagner or Kathleen O'Leary to join our tables or email friendsoftwinlakes@gmail.com.
- d. **OKTOBERFEST INFORMATION**. YOU MUST RESERVE YOUR SPACE NOW: WCW CCW@HOTMAIL.COM
 - DATE: SEPTEMBER 18, PLACE: THE TWIN LAKES INN IN TWIN LAKES, CO.
 - ii. TIME: 4:00 PM TO 7:00 PM, PRICE: \$30.00 PER PERSON FOR FOOD AND ALL ACTIVITIES (NOT INCLUDING A CASH BAR)
- e. September 25th is the day the Forest Service will be **installing bat boxes at Interlaken**, folks that want to hike out will meet at the Interlaken TH at 9:00 and folks are more than welcome to kayak or canoe out from Red Rooster.
 - i. Volunteers should bring gloves, water, and a lunch since we have approximately 3-4 posts that need to be erected with bat boxes.
- 5. Still waiting on Forest Service Agreement. As a result and due to other conflicts, it is likely our clean up of Dexter is pushed out to end of September. Obviously, it has delayed any work on other projects other than the Visitor Center Volunteers.
- 6. Other business.
- 7. Adjourn.
 - 1. Colleen Schweigert moved to adjourn; Larry Marcum seconded.
 - 2. Meeting was adjourned at 7:59p.m